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EXHIBIT Q



Atlanta Motor Spe&@%@ gtggk' %’pgﬁﬁgj@tﬁ%l Document ?‘i%’:}/wvﬁ)ﬁgc%&géﬁ%ré?c%g?r?agér%@_racetracks/atl...

P R " E LR EEE R s

1-800-761- 5857’

sl 55 Atlanta Motor Speedway Racing School

ATLANTA MOTOR SPEEDWAY LAk

Race Date: March 20, 2005 and October 30, 2005 Vs a4

Site: Hampton, GA '?AWMGTOR S?EEDWAY
Grandstand capacity: 124,000 :

Description: 1.54-mile quad oval !&ZWM% m/ﬁﬂ

-~ Corporate Ev H{S-E Banking: 24 degrees in turns; 5 degrees on straights
: Qualifying record: Geoffrey Bodine, 197.478 mph, Nov15, 1997

BULSEBR | Race record: Dale Earnhardt, 163.633 mph, Nov 12, 1995
 ContactUs.

Home

Personal Driving
 Instructor!

You do fhe efr:wng!

8 Lap Solo & Training EXPERIENCE

Make your reservation to visit Atlanta Motor Speedway today!

lof1 1/26/2010 7:36 AM



RE: Acceptance of Gift &e@Ra@05-Cv-02656-MHM Document 403-1 Filed 02/18/10 Page 3 of 46

lofl

Subject: RE: Acceptance of Gift certificates

From: "AMSTIX" <AMSTIX @ AtlantaMotorSpeedway.com>
Date: Tue, 26 Jan 2010 11:49:24 -0500

To: <aerosoftware @makeithappen.com>

No i'm sorry we don't.

Jennie Poteat

Atlanta Motor Speedway

Ticket Office

PO Box 500

Hampton GA 30228

770-946-4211

email: AMSTIXG@AtlantaMotorSpeedway.com

website: www.atlantamotorspeedway.com <http://www.atlantamotorspeedway.com/>

From: Jan Meyer [mailto:Aerosoftware@MakeltHappen.com]
Sent: Tue 1/26/2010 11:33 AM

To: AMSTIX

Subject: Acceptance of Gift certificates

I am inquiring about whether or not your Atlanta Motor Speedway accepts
gift certificates from a company called 1-800-Skyride or
ThrillPlanet.com or IGOVincent, Inc.

Please let me know if you accept or do not accept certificates or
coupons from that company.

Jan Meyer

951-658-3526

http://MakelIthappen.com <http://makeithappen.com/>
http://ParachuteHistory.com <http://parachutehistory.com/>
http://SkydiveHistory.com <http://skydivehistory.com/> (twitter alias)

. 1 dat Content-Type: application/ms-tnef
winmat.ca Content-Encoding: base64

1/26/2010 10:11 AM



Bristol Motor Spee&@aﬁs%&'é'éé(ffh%%@'%&\& Documenth4gb37;wwﬁi|%gipgs/t’!a%&grs.gcﬁgﬁlé]ti%éll?_racetracks/bris...

Ve

1-800- 75?“5867

’ RacingEx riences

Bristol Motor Speedway Racing School

BRISTOL MOTOR SPEEDWAY
mvr
Race Date: April 3, 2005 and August 27, 2005 > BﬂStO’
Site: Bristol, TN ‘a'g;}“‘:.*mtar Speedway
Grandstand capacity: 160,000 Tacin' e
o . n' the vay it OUGhT'A be!

Description: 0.533-mile oval

Banking: 36 degrees in turns; 16 degrees on straights
Qualifying record: Ryan Newman, 128.709 mph, Mar 21, 2003
Pm:mG Race record: Charlie Glotzbach, 101.074 mph, Jul 11, 1971

' ContactUs

Corparatfr .&ve»rzts

Persanal Driving
 Instructor!

You do the dnwnq'
8 Lap Solo & Training

Make your reservation to visit Bristol Motor Speedway today!

lofl 1/26/2010 7:37 AM



California Speedwaggﬁ?cl? @aﬁ"ﬁ\é'cpr?geéngHM Documenth@t%%/]wwﬁ.ugg r%%{%gé@s.gﬁ%aiiQifnzﬂgracetracks/cali...
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Racing i:x;}eriences ) . )
California Speedway Racing School

Race"imks
RéSéf?atiens CALIFORNE[A SPEEDWAY pl -
: Race Date: February 27, 2005 and September 4, 2005 ERLIFOREIA
" Site: Fontana, CA " % SOEELWEY
Grandstand capacity: 92,109 -

Description: 2-mile D-shaped oval

Banking: 14 degrees in turns; 11 degrees front; 3 degrees back
Qualifying record: Ryan Newman, 187.432 mph, Apr 26, 2002.
Race record: Jeff Gordon, 155.012 mph, Jun 22, 1997

Persanal Driving
Ingtructor!

You do the dnvmg!
y 8 Lap Solo & Training

Make your reservation to visit California Speedway today!

lofl ‘ ' 1/26/2010 7:38 AM



Chicagoland Speedgﬁgé%gymww Document ﬁggfﬂ/wmjﬂ!%ma%@rsﬁ:@&?ngtﬂjn%ﬁs_racetracks/chi...

Racing Experiences

RaceTracks

-'v{?crp:g)ram Frents

ContactUs

1of1l

Chicagoland Speedway Racing School

w%wwww»wuuu»nuuuu

1800-761-5867

CHICAGOLAND SPEEDWAY

Race Date: July 10, 2005

Site: Joliet, IL

Grandstand capacity: 75,000

Description: 1.5-mile tri-oval

Banking: 18 degrees in turns; 11 degrees front; 5 degrees
back

Qualifying record: Jeff Gordon, 186.940 mph, Jul 9, 2004
Race record: Kevin Harvick, 121.2 mph, Jul 15, 2001

Personal Driving
. Instructort

You do the drivfng!
8 Lap Solo & Training

Make your reservation to visit Chicagoland Speedway today!

1/26/2010 7:43 AM



Darlington Racewag: §§c?c12 &5’&3&%6§§1'MH M Document I'ﬂgp?"/}wwwll%(él 9&4&%&95%&%&%@& racetracks/dar...

hﬁ'ﬁwwfamiﬁwwuuuunnnmwkl

1-800- 75? 5867

S

Racing Experiences

Darlington Raceway Racing School
RaceTracks

. e j DARLINGTON RACEWAY

Reservations . " 1 ] ———t
| oo #ADARLINGTON
L T Do

Grandstand capacity: 58,000

Description: 1.366-mile egg-shaped oval

Banking: 25 degrees turns 1 & 2; 23 degrees turns 3 & 4; 3
degrees front; 2 degrees back

Qualifying record: Ward Burton, 173.797 mph, Mar 22, 19386
Race record: Dale Eamnhardt, 139.958 mph, Mar 3, 1993

Personal Driving
. tnstructor!

You do the dnvmgf

\ 8 Lap Solo & Training

Make your reservation to visit Darlington Raceway today!

lofl 1/26/2010 7:43 AM



Daytona Internatiogﬁ%‘pgég&léﬁ)’sqméwlwng%@%’menth%&?’]}wwﬁ”%g%&Qs.?ﬁgﬁlﬁigﬁé@racetracks/day...
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B

Tt i B

TR WD D N e e T

1-800-761-5867

- Racing Experiences

: Daytona International Speedway Racing School
Race Tratks

DAYTONA INTERNATIONAL SPEEDWAY

Race Date: Feb 12 (Bud Shootout) Feb 17 (twin 125's)
2005, Feb 20, 2005 (500) and July 2, 2005 (400)

Site: Daytona Beach, FL F »
Grandstand capacity: 167,785 INTEBNATIONAL SPEEDWAY
Description: 2.5-mile tri-oval

Banking: 31 degrees in turns; 18 degrees tri-oval; 3 degrees back

Qualifying record: Bill Elliott, 210.364 mph, Feb 9, 1987

Race record: Buddy Baker, 177.602 mph, Feb 2, 1980

Reservations

Personal Driving
< Instructort

- You do the driving!
- 8 Lap Solo & Training

Make your reservation to visit Daytona International Speedway today!

lofl 1/26/2010 7:44 AM



Dover Internationa@§§§e&%’§¥6@l@%§ﬁﬂ\45% SR%SPmench%&)?’ﬂwwﬁ”%gi 9&%@4&95.?@9&&igﬁélléracetracks/dov...
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C800-751-5867

Racing Experiences

Dover International Speedway Racing School

-Race ?‘racks:
DOVER INTERNATIONAL SPEEDWAY
meamm Race Date: June 5, 2005 and September 25, 2005
. Site: Dover, DE
Giﬂi Certlﬂf:ates% Grandstand capacity: 140,000
“Corporate Events’ Description: 1-mile oval
'om?w 2 kvems Banking: 24 degrees in turns; 9 degrees on straights . i
. Qualifying record: Jeremy Mayfield, 161.522 mph, June 4, j mm SPEEDWAY
2004

Race record: Mark Martin, 132.719 mph, Sep 9, 1997

Home |

Personal Driving
_ Instructor!

You do the drwmg!

| 8 Lap Solo & Training

Make your reservation to visit Dover International Speedway today!

1of1 1/26/2010 7:46 AM



Homestead-Miami 9&%%@59%@0"6@8?5 EéMMdBQIC ument %%‘}/wﬁ\kl‘?—g%ét%&ga rf &39#/ r?ﬁi 9#\ é@racetra cks/ho...
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1-800-761- 5857'

Homestead-Miami Speedway Racing School

HE e s ‘ HOMESTEAD-MIAMI SPEEDWAY
it 4 j Race Date: November 20, 2005
] . Site: Homestead, FL
Qif? Certificates Grandstand capacity: 65,000 § {1

. P Description: 1.5-mile oval HOM[;I{AD
--Corpgtatai:ﬂems Banking: Maximum 20 degrees; variable-degree banking ' ’
’ - system in turns
Pricing, Qualifying record: Jamie McMurray, 181.111 mph, Nov 14,

2003
ContactUs. Race record: Bobby Labonte, 116.868 mph, Nov 16, 2003

Personal Driving
. Instructor?

You do the driving!
8 Lap Solo & Training

Make your reservation to visit Homestead-Miami Speedway today!

1of1 1/26/2010 7:46 AM



Indianapolis Motor%%%&&gé '%'%GRM:HM Scp &5 ument ﬁg.%' }/va»U‘?Qcﬂ?g(&@é@a rf &%r;la:tlm a4§racetra cks/ind...
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1800~ 761-5867

Indianapolis Motor Speedway Racing School

INDIANAPOLIS MOTOR SPEEDWAY

Race Date: August 7, 2005

Site: Indianapolis, IN

Grandstand capacity: 314,980

Description: 2.5-mile oval

Banking: 12 degrees turns; 9 degrees on straights
Qualifying record: Casey Mears, 186.293 mph, Aug 7,
2004

Race record: Bobby Labonte, 155.912 mph, Aug 8, 2000

~Corporate Events

Personal Driving
_ Instructor?

- You do the dnwngf
8 Lap Solo & Training

Make your reservation to visit Indianapolis Motor Speedway today!

1of1 1/26/2010 7:47 AM



Infineon Raceway gf%%?( %aQ%QMH%&%MHM | Document ﬁ%?}/wﬁ”?gc%&géﬁgarfc%g%rga%mazig‘acetracks/inﬁ...
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12800-761-5867

Racm“ &penences

Infineon Raceway Racing School
Race"!;aciw

“Reservati INFINEON RACEWAY i
; Race Date: July 25, 2005 ciflﬁﬂai‘ﬁ,

Gl : Site: Sonoma, CA

: Grandstand capacity: 65,000
Description: 1.949-mile road course
Banking: 11 turhs, banking varies
Qualifying record: Jeff Gordon, 94.303 mph, Jun 25, 2004
Race record: Ernie Irvan, 81.412 mph, Jun 6, 1992

QGI‘DO!I*}U:» &vants

cing

E‘Qntm Us

Homa f

Personal Driving
. Instructor!

Yat} do fhe dnwng}

8 Lap Solo & Training [l EX: ERIENCE:

2

Make your reservation to visit Infineon Raceway today!

lofl 1/26/2010 7:48 AM
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1-800-761-5867

Racing }preriénces

i » Kansas Speedway Racing School
Race Tracks .

KANSAS SPEEDWAY

Race Date: October 9, 2005 Y
Site: Kansas City, KS i : -
Grandstand capacity: 78,000 SPEEDOWAY
Description: 1.5-mile tri-oval

Banking: 15 degrees in turns; 10.4 degrees front; 5 degrees back

Qualifying record: Jimmie Johnson, 180.373 mph, Oct 3, 2003

Race record: Jeff Gordon, 110.576 mph, Sep 30, 2001

f

. Cor;:fqmta Events”

T Pgi(;mg .;

Contact Us

Home
| Personal Driving
. Instructor?

| You do the driving!
8 Lap Solo & Training

XPERIENCE

Make your reservation to visit Kansas Speedway today!

1lof1 1/26/2010 7:49 AM



[FWD: RE: Website - €586 &0R:py-02656-MHM  Document 403-1  Filed 02/18/10 Page 14 of 46

1ofl

Subject: [FWD: RE: Website - Contact Us Form]
From: jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org

Date: Wed, 27 Jan 2010 12:02:04 -0700

To: aerosoftware @makeithappen.com

———————— Original Message -——————-

Subject: RE: Website - Contact Us Form

From: "Comments, Kansas" <comments@kansasspeedway.com>

Date: Wed, January 27, 2010 12:44 pm

To: "jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org" <jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org>

Jeff,
Thank you for contacting Kansas Speedway.

Kansas Speedway does not accept gift certificates.

————— Original Message—-———-—

From: jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org [mailto:jeff**@nashvilleskydiving.org
<#Compose>]

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 12:16 PM

To: Comments, Kansas

Subject: Website - Contact Us Form

First Name: Jeff

Last Name: Napier

Phone: 615-506-1324

Email Address: jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org

Comment: I am inquiring about whether or not Kansas Speedway accepts gift
certificates from a company called 1-800-Skyride, Adventure Sports,
ThrillPlanet.com or IGOVincent, Inc.

Please let me know if you accept or do not accept certificates or coupons
from that company.

Thanks, Jeff...

1/27/2010 11:40 AM



Lowe's Motor Speeg\%§$ gtgé'%\é'rolggér@g' Mtlli%l Document 49&'{5‘://\:@\@9&%@5@&‘9@%ﬁgﬁlﬂré@érfla@_racetracks/lo...

Raci ng Experiences
Racc Uacks

Resarvatnons,

Gift Certificates

Cermmm Fyents

Pricing

- ContactUs.

Home

1of1

Lowe's Motor Speedway Racing School

R T Y E E R e I T YT ™ N .~

1-800-76 7*5867

LOWE'S MOTOR SPEEDWAY

Race Date: May 21, 2005 (non-points), May 29, 2005 and
October 16, 2005

Site: Concord, NC

Grandstand capacity: 167,000

Description: 1,5-mile quad-oval

Banking: 24 degrees in turns; 5 degrees on straights
Qualifying record: Ryan Newman, 192.988 mph, May 27, 2005
Race record: Jeff Gordon, 160.306 mph, Oct 10, 1999

”"LDI!IE S

cﬂ‘ﬂ)‘it‘?f‘f

. You do the driving!
| 8 Lap Sola & Training

Make your reservation to visit Lowe's Motor Speedway today!

Personal Driving
. Instructort

1/26/2010 7:50 AM
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17800-761-5867

y Racmﬁ &penencps

Martinsville Speedway Racing School

Racc T;acks

MARTINSVILLE SPEEDWAY

Race Date: April 15, 2005 and October 23 2005

Site: Martinsville, VA

Grandstand capacity: 86,000

Description: 0.526-mile oval

Banking: 12 degrees in turns

W Qualifying record: Ryan Newman, 97.043 mph, Oct 22, 2004
- Pricing, Race record: Jeff Gordon, 82.223 mph, Sep 22, 1996

. ContactUs

Reservations

~ Corporate Events-

Personal Driving
_ Instructor!

You do the dnwan

8 Lap Solo & Training EXPERIENCE

Make your reservation to visit Martinsville Speedway today!

lofl 1/26/2010 9:43 AM
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Subject: [FWD: RE: Website - Contact Us Form]
From: jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org

Date: Wed, 27 Jan 2010 12:02:49 -0700

To: aerosoftware @makeithappen.com

Iofl

———————— Original Message -———————

Subject: RE: Website - Contact Us Form

From: Martinsville Tickets <tickets@martinsvillespeedway.com>
Date: Wed, January 27, 2010 1:02 pm

To: "jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org" <jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org>

No; we do not.

Daisie C. Riddle
Martinsville Speedway Ticket Office
276-956-7223

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If
verification is required please request a hard-copy version. Martinsville
Speedway, 340 Speedway Rd, Martinsville, VA 24112.
www.martinsvillespeedway.com <http://www.martinsvillespeedway.com>

————— Original Message—-—---—-

From: jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org [mailto:jeff**@nashvilleskydiving.org
<#Compose>]

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 1:18 PM

To: Martinsville Tickets

Subject: Website - Contact Us Form

First Name: Jeff

Last Name: Napier

Phone: 615-506-1324

Email Address: jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org

Comment: I am inguiring about whether or not Martinsville Speedway accepts
gift certificates from a company called 1-800-Skyride, Adventure Sports,
ThrillPlanet.com or IGOVincent, Inc.

Please let me know if you accept or do not accept certificates or coupons
from that company.

Thanks, Jeff...

1/27/2010 11:47 AM



New Hampshire In%?é&i%ﬁ%$'§ﬁlé9&l§a§%ﬁb/haPl?géi'lm(?m Z“Qt?’p?.:|7/wvlﬂ'lf?r%Qgé%é/c:lrgarg@(Q'ﬁ‘/\]rgtmw516_racetracks/ne...
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1 800-761-5867

New Hampshire International Speedway Racing School

NEW HAMPSHIRE INTERNATIONAL SPEEDWAY
Race Date: July 17, 2005 and September 18, 2005
Site: Loudon, NH

Grandstand capacity: 91,000

Description: 1.058-mile oval

Banking: 12 degrees in turns; 3 degrees front; 5 degrees back
. Qualifying record: Ryan Newman, 133.357 mph, Sep 12, 2003
Pricing Race record: Jeff Burton, 117.134 mph, Jul 13, 1997

Comast Us

Home :

Persanal Driving
. Instructor!

Yorjdo the drwmgf

8 Lap Solo & Training XPERIENCE:

Make your reservation to visit New Hampshire International Speedway today!

lofl 1/26/2010 9:52 AM



Phoenix Internati ocﬁ‘aaﬁ%gé&g\'/cl}(ég%%@c'll\gm M Document rﬂpéﬁwwﬁ”l%% Q&Q&L&sﬁaﬂﬁ ;t?oﬂg f_"_@acetra cks/pho...

B .

1-800-761-5867

Ral::swf Expenences . .
Phoenix International Raceway School

Race Track:»;

PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL RACEWAY

Race Date: April 23, 2005 and November 13, 2005
Site: Avondale, AZ

Grandstand capacity: 77,500

Description: 1-mile oval

* Resetvations

i {:Orm[&m ’E‘mms : Banking: 11 degrees in turns 1 and 2; 9 degrees in turns 3
P : and 4
ﬁcmg,- Qualifying record: Ryan Newman, 135.854 mph, Nov 5, 2004

Race record: Tony Stewart, 118.132 mph, Nov 11, 1999

Contact U :

Home .

Personal Driving
 Instructor!

You do the dnwngf

i 8 Lap Solo & Training

Make your reservation to visit Phoenix International Raceway today!

lof1l 1/26/2010 9:52 AM



Pocono Internationgﬁ%&%ﬂiqg@%ﬁMHM Document ﬁgﬁfﬂ/wvﬁ\i!?&iqa&&/&%rsﬁgﬁ%%g&Iaf'ﬁ'acetracks/po...
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12800-761-5867

P’ . Racing Expenmces » . .
, . Pocono International Raceway Racing School

Race Tfacks

POCONO INTERNATIONAL RACEWAY
Race Date: June 12, 2005 and July 24, 2005
Site: Long Pond, PA
Grandstand capacity: 85,500
Description: 2.5-mile triangle
Banking: 14 degrees in turn 1; 8 degrees in turn 2; 6
e degrees in turn 3
Pﬂc;r_rg Qualifying record: Kasey Kahne, 172.533 mph, June 11, 2004
Race record: Rusty Wallace, 144.892 mph, Jul 21, 1996
ContactUs.

R&servations“

€ 'z‘e‘emf:cafesf

; Corporate Events

Home

Personal Driving
< Instructor!

- You do the dnvmgf
| 8 Lap Sola & Training

Make your reservation to visit Pocono International Raceway today!

of 1 1/26/2010 9:53 AM
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1-800-761-5867

Racmg ﬁxpenences : . . ]
. Richmond International Raceway Racing School

Race Tracks |

RICHMOND INTERNATIONAL RACEWAY

Race Date: May 14, 2005 and September 10, 2005

Site: Richmond, VA

Grandstand capacity: 107,097

Description: 0.75-mile D-shaped oval

Banking: 14 degrees in turns; 8 degrees front; 2 degrees

back

Qualifying record: Brian Vickers, 129.983 mph, May 14, 2004
Race record: Dale Jarrett, 108.707 mph, Sep 9, 1997

Resarvations

Contact Us

H(‘}Im, ‘

Personal Driving
. Instructor!

You do the driving!
8 Lap Solo & Training

Make your reservation to visit Richmond International Raceway today!

lofl 1/26/2010 9:53 AM



[FWD: RE: Gift Certlﬁcate

lofl

Subject: [FWD: RE: Gift Certificates]
From: jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org
Date: Wed, 27 Jan 2010 12:01:40 -0700
To: aerosoftware @makeithappen.com

———————— Original Message —-———=-—--

Subject: RE: Gift Certificates

From: RIRInfo <ririnfo@rir.com>

Date: Wed, January 27, 2010 1:00 pm

To: "jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org" <jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org>

Thank you for contacting Richmond International Raceway.

We do not accept gift certificates from the mentioned companies.

If you have any further questions, please contact us.

*From:* jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org [mailto: jeff@nashv1lleskyd1v1ng org]
*Sent:* Wednesday, January 27, 2010 1:32 PM

*To:* RIRInfo
*Subject:* Gift Certificates

I am inquiring about whether or not Richmond International Raceway accepts
gift certificates from a company called 1-800-Skyride, Adventure Sports,
ThrillPlanet.com <http://thrillplanet.com/> or IGOVincent, Inc.

Please let me know if you accept or do not accept certificates or coupons
from that company.

Thanks, Jeff...

ase 2:05-cv-02656-MHM Document 403-1  Filed 02/18/10 Page 22 of 46

1/27/2010 11:34 AM
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1-800-76T- 5567

Talladega Superspeedway Racing School

TALLADEGA SUPERSPEEDWAY

Race Date: May 1, 2005 and October 2, 2005
Site: Talladega, AL

Grandstand capacity: 143,000
Description: 2.66-mile tri-oval

Banking: 33 degrees in turns; 18 degrees tri-oval; 2 degrees back
Qualifying record: Bill Elliott, 212.809 mph, Apr 30, 1987

cmg Race record: Mark Martin, 188.354 mph, May 10, 1997

Contact Us

* Reservations

Gift Certificates

Carmra&a &mnts

?iom@

Personal Driving
. Instructor!

You do the dn‘vinQ! z ‘
' 8 Lap Solo & Training [l EXPERIENCE:

Make your reservation to visit Talladega Superspeedway today!

lofl ' 1/26/2010 9:54 AM
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Subject: [FWD: RE: Website - Contact Us Form]
From: jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org

Date: Wed, 27 Jan 2010 12:02:23 -0700

To: aerosoftware @makeithappen.com

———————— Original Message —----—----

Subject: RE: Website - Contact Us Form

From: tssguestservices <tssguestservices@talladegasuperspeedway.com>
Date: Wed, January 27, 2010 12:40 pm

To: "jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org” <jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org>

We do not accept these gift certificates. We have our own gift certificates
that we sell.

————— Original Message-————

From: jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org [mailto:jeff**@nashvilleskydiving.org
<#Compose>]

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 12:35 PM

To: tssguestservices

Subject: Website - Contact Us Form

First Name: Jeff

Last Name: Napier

Phone:

Email Address: jeff@nashvilleskydiving.org

Comment: I am inquiring about whether or not Talladega Superspeedway accepts
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

1/27/2010 11:44 AM
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1-800-761- 587

P Racing Experiences )
L Texas Motor Speedway Racing School

Race Tracks
P . TEXAS MOTOR SPEEDWAY A W,
; Proer
8%8?%&0% Race Date: April 17, 2005 and November 6, 2005 L
Giﬁ:cemﬁc@t% Site: Fort WOFth, X VAR ”ora” mw}‘ya

Grandstand capacity: 154,861

Description: 1.5-mile quad-oval

Banking: 24 degrees in turns; 5 degrees on straights
Qualifying record: Bill Elliott, 194.224 mph, April 5, 2002
Race record: Terry Labonte, 144.276 mph, March 28, 1999

Yhe Great fmarican Speedway!..
Corppratfa Eyents

..... S Pricing.

 ContactUs

Home -

Personal Driving
. Instructor!

You do the driving!

[ 8 Lap Solo & Training WPERIENCE'

Make your reservation to visit Texas Motor Speedway today!

lof1l 1/26/2010 10:01 AM
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1-800-761- 5867

Rac ng Exponences . ) )
y Watkins International Racing School

RacaTracks
o : WATKINS GLEN INTERNATIONAL

R%pmnons Race Date: August 14, 2005

...... Site: Watkins Glen, NY
(;;f{ Cemf'mwsv Grandstand capacity: 36,871
o Description: 2.45-mile road course
, Ccrpf)lam;ﬂ@”ts Banking: 11 turns, banking varies
' 3 Qualifying record: Jeff Gordon, 124,580 mph, August 8, 2003 =y ,
} f}dcmg; Race record: Mark Martin, 103.03 mph, August 13, 1995 watklﬂs en*
EW YORK'S W

ContactUs e ad

 Personal Driving
_ Instructor!

- You do the driving!
8 Lap Solo & Training

Make your reservation to visit Watkins International today!

lofl 1/26/2010 10:02 AM
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e E R E N E T Y .

-800-761- 5857’

"~ Racl ng, i’ixpenonces
; NASCAR Race Tracks

RaceT;acksf
= V. . ATLANTA MOTOR SPEEDWAY m‘,ﬂ, s
Reservations Race Date: March 20, 2005 and October 30, 2005 “‘““ATMNTA
ﬁffé(}lftff; ‘ Site: Hampton, GA AR MOTOR SPEEDWAY
Gitt Certificates Grandstand capacity: 124,000
e L Description: 1.54-mile quad oval m‘gﬁl’m& !:gﬂ/iﬂfl
~Corporate Events Banking: 24 degrees in turns; 5 degrees on straights
. ‘ Qualifying record: Geoffrey Bodine, 197.478 mph, Nov15, 1997
Pricing Race record: Dale Earnhardt, 163.633 mph, Nov 12, 1995
Contact Us BRISTOL MOTOR SPEEDWAY o
T NEE | Race Date: April 3, 2005 and August 27, 2005 BﬂstOI
Home | Site: Bristol, TN ‘."
. : Grand_sta_md capac1ty: 160,000 Tacin’ the vay 1t-0ug!1‘t’a bet

» _ - Description: 0.533-mile oval

e I Banking: 36 degrees in turns; 16 degrees on straights

: ' | Qualifying record: Ryan Newman, 128.709 mph, Mar 21, 2003
Race record: Charlie Glotzbach, 101,074 mph, Jul 11, 1971

CALIFORNIA SPEEDWAY
Race Date: February 27, 2005 and September 4, 2005 < ?ﬂﬂ‘ffﬂ”ﬁ‘
—~—

Site: Fontana, CA BOECLWSY
Grandstand capacity: 92,109 .
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

H LAND EED
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

DARLINGTON RACEWAY .

Race Date: May 7, 2005 WA’H HG

Site: Darlington, SC 5% l IB”
Grandstand capacity: 58,000 WW’?&M
Description: 1.366-mile egg-shaped oval

Banking: 25 degrees turns 1 & 2; 23 degrees turns 3 & 4, 3

degrees front; 2 degrees back
Qualifying record: Ward Burton, 173.797 mph, Mar 22, 1996

1of 4 1/26/2010 10:02 AM
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Race record: Dale Earnhardt, 139.958 mph, Mar 3, 1993

DAYTONA INTERNATIONAL EEDWAY ‘
Race Date: Feb 12 (Bud Shootout) Feb 17 (twin 125's) ;%V
20085, Feb 20, 2005 (500) and July 2, 2005 (400) ;

Site: Daytona Beach, FL ] Y "
Grandstand capacity: 167,785 INTERNATIONAL SPEEDWAY
Description: 2,5-mile tri-oval

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

Race Date: June 5, 2005 and September 25, 2005
Site: Dover, DE

Grandstand capacity: 140,000

Description: 1-mile oval . .. A
Banking: 24 degrees in turns; 9 degrees on straights

Qualifying record: Jeremy Mayfield, 161.522 mph, June 4, lNTERNATiO&ALSPEB}WAY
2004

Race record: Mark Martin, 132,719 mph, Sep 9, 1997

HOMESTEAD-MIAMI SPEEDWAY
Race Date: November 20, 2005
Site: Homestead, FL

Grandstand capacity: 65,000 M
Description: 1.5-mile oval Hg {S{{AB
Banking: Maximum 20 degrees; variable-degree banking M IA l
system in turns

Qualifying record: Jamie McMurray, 181.111 mph, Nov 14,
2003

Race record: Bobby Labonte, 116.868 mph, Nov 16, 2003

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

INFINEON RACEWAY s
Race Date: July 25, 2005 (infineon, &

Site: Sonoma, CA

Grandstand capacity: 65,000

Description: 1,.349-mile road course

Banking: 11 turns, banking varies

Qualifying record: Jeff Gordon, 94.303 mph, Jun 25, 2004
Race record: Ernie Irvan, 81.412 mph, Jun 6, 1992

KANSAS SPEEDWAY

Race Date: October 9, 2005
Site: Kansas City, KS
Grandstand capacity: 78,000
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

LOWE'S MOTOR SPEEDWAY M ra.
Race Date: May 21, 2005 (non-points), May 29, 2005 and %ﬂwy‘ DWE S
October 16, 2005 h— /P T

Site: Concord, NC

Grandstand capacity: 167,000

Description: 1.5-mile quad-oval

Banking: 24 degrees in turns; 5 degrees on straights

20f4 1/26/2010 10:02 AM
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

Qualifying record: Ryan Newman, 97.043 mph, Oct 22, 2004
Race record: Jeff Gordon, 82.223 mph, Sep 22, 1996

MICHIGAN INTERNATIONAL SPEEDWAY

Race Date: June 19, 2005 and August 21, 2005 i IMIM/‘/
Site: Brooklyn, MI AVIESATHANAE, SFLLLHE LY

Grandstand capacity: 136,373

Description: 2-mile D-shaped oval

Banking: 18 degrees in turns; 12 degrees front; 5 degrees back
Qualifying record: Dale Earnhardt Jr., 191.149 mph, Aug 18, 2000
Race record: Dale Jarrett, 173.997 mph, Jun 13, 1999

PSHIRE IN NAT LSP A
Race Date: July 17, 2005 and September 18, 2005
Site: Loudon, NH
Grandstand capacity: 91,000
Description: 1.058-mile oval
Banking: 12 degrees in turns; 3 degrees front; 5 degrees back
Qualifying record: Ryan Newman, 133.357 mph, Sep 12, 2003
Race record: Jeff Burton, 117.134 mph, Jul 13, 1997

PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL RACEWAY
Race Date: April 23, 2005 and November 13, 2005
Site: Avondale, AZ

Grandstand capacity: 77,500 /{Nﬂ‘?j?ﬁ;fﬁ’?i? ﬁ:ﬁ’{/;f:

Description: {-mile oval

Banking: 11 degrees in turns 1 and 2; 9 degrees in turns 3
and 4

Qualifying record: Ryan Newman, 135.854 mph, Nov 5, 2004
Race record: Tony Stewart, 118.132 mph, Nov 11, 1999

S gest
é.{r'

S,

A ]

POCONO INTERNATIONAL RACEWAY

Race Date: June 12, 2005 and July 24, 2005

Site: Long Pond, PA

Grandstand capacity: 85,500

Description: 2.5-mile triangle

Banking: 14 degreesinturn 1; 8 degreesinturn 2; 6
degrees in turn 3

Qualifying record: Kasey Kshne, 172.533 mph, June 11, 2004
Race record: Rusty Wallace, 144.892 mph, Jul 21, 1996

R INTERNATIONA EWA

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

Race record: Mark Martin, 188.354 mph, May 10, 1997

1/26/2010 10:02 AM
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EXA TOR SPEEDW. -
Race Date: April 17, 2005 and November 6, 2005 M
Site: Fort Worth, TX EBV  MOYOR SPEEDWAY.

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

WATKINS GLEN INTERNATIONAL
Race Date: August 14, 2005

Site: Watkins Glen, NY
Grandstand capacity: 36,871
Description: 2.45-mile road course
Banking: 11 turns, banking varies

Yhe Great fmerican Speedway!.

Qualifying record: Jeff Gordon, 124.580 mph, August 8, 2003
Race record: Mark Martin, 103.03 mph, August 13, 1995 watk’ns H eﬂt
EW YORK'S ’Z?.ad%'

Additional tracks include...

Gateway International Raceway
Kentucky Speedway

Nashville Superspeedway
North Carolina Speedway

Pike's Peak International R W,

The Milwaukee Mile
Phone; 1-800~761-5687

Email: Information@RacingStockGars.com

Personat Driving
. Instructor!

ou do fﬁé driving}
Lap Solo & Training

Stock Car Ride Gift Certificates | Reserve a Stock Car Ride |
Stock Car Corporate Events | Contact Racing Stock Cars

About Us | Terms and Conditions
© 2009 Racing Stock Cars

4 of 4 1/26/2010 10:02 AM
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RABSEEACK BIINE

1.800.943.4025

You've recently visited

RGAIVIAIN GG
0T AIR BALLOONING

Scuba Diving

Speed Racing

i : 7 ynLENTINE'S hay
Sky Biving fg{%v Adventure Travel L b g o - EDECIRLIC)
# Warbirds Sailing
Hot Air Balloons Fishing

ATV Adventures Boat Rentals

%
A

Stock Car Racing ‘5@ Hunting
"> White Water Rafting Skiing

Flying Lessons

g, Snowmobiling

Helicopter Rides Speed Boating
Hang Gliding Corporate

Share your
serisational Thrill

Th

win tha
Plane:

pick An Adventure | Make a Reservation | Request An Adventure { Stories | EntertoWin | AboutUs | Terms and Conditions | SiteMap | ContactUs | Careers | Becomea
Partner
Copyright 2010, Alt Rights Resenved

http://www.thrillplanet.com/Adventures.aspx 2/17/2010
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Make Your
Reservation Today
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Tempe Skydiving Gift
Certificates

Skydive Arizona

Skydiving Tempe Pictures

Skydiving Arizona Skydive Tempe

http://www.thrillplanet.com/Skydiving/tempe/index.html 2/17/2010
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[ iﬁds{ frn ybn wiee ever have!

Gk

Welcome to Mesa Skydiving

i i e A S gossiss
s A el M.
e TS G e
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Skydive Arizona
Pictures

Mesa Skydiving Gift

Certificates Skydiving Arizona Skydive Mesa

Skydiving Mesa

http://www thrillplanet.com/Skydiving/mesa/index.html 2/17/2010
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MR

CONTACT USs

The most exhilarating experience of your life is just one
phone call away! Skydiving Representatives are here seven
days a week, and are available now to assist you with your
reservation. So call us now at 1-800-791-5867 for more
information!

Call and make your reservation today!

R b SRk
1-800-791-5867

Make Your Reservation Today!

Skydiving Gift Skydive Serving Skydiving North Skydive North

Certificates Fargo Dakota Dakota Pictures Fargo Area Skydiving

http://www.1800skyride.com/ Skydiving/fargo/contact.html 2/17/2010
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Skydiving Locations in the United States

Looking for a safe, professional place to skydive? We have hundreds of locations

across North America!

Skydiving.com has the largest network of skydiving dropzones of it's kind in North America.
This enables us to make your skydiving experience as convenient as possible. If the city or
metro area that you are looking for is not listed here, please contact us at 1-800-493-JUMP
and one our customer service representatives will help you find the skydiving dropzone

nearest you!

£9 BOOKMARK o 7 &7

Alabama Alaska Arizona Arkansas California
Colorado Connecticut Delaware Florida Georgia
Hawaii idaho lllinois Indiana fowa
Kansas Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland

Massachusetts Michigan Minnesota Mississippi Missouri
Montana Nebraska Nevada New Hampshire New Jersey
New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio
Oklahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina
South Dakota Tennessee Texas Utah Vermont
Virginia Washington Waest Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming
More: 8{;&;?};?; Puerto Rico Canada Other

Alabama Skydiving Locations

Birmingham Alabama Skydiving
Huntsville Afabama Skydiving
Mobile Alabama Skydiving
Montgomery Alabama Skydiving

[ iTop of Page

Alaska Skydiving Locations
Anchorage Alaska Skydiving

.iTop of Page

Minnesota Skydiving Locations

Minneapolis Minnesota Skydiving
St. Paul Minnesota Skydiving

i iTop of Page

Mississippi Skydiving Locations
Jackson Mississippi Skydiving

{ iTop of Page

Missouri Skydiving Locations

http://www.skydiving.com/locations/united—states.html

%gelof6

CLICKSHERE

2/17/2010
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Arizona Skydiving Locations

Chandiler Arizona Skydiving
Gilbert Arizona Skydiving
Glendale Arizona Skydiving
Mesa Arizona Skydiving
Peoria Arizona Skydiving
Phoenix Arizona Skydiving
Scottsdale Arizona Skydiving
Tempe Arizona Skydiving
Tucson Arizona Skydiving

i..iTop of Page

Arkansas Skydiving Locations
Little Rock Arkansas Skydiving

i.iTop of Page

California Skydiving Locations

Anaheim California Skydiving
Bakersfield California Skydiving
Berkeley California Skydiving
Burbank California Skydiving
Chula Vista California Skydiving
Concord California Skydiving
Corona California Skydiving

Costa Mesa California Skydiving
Daly City California Skydiving
Downey California Skydiving

El Monte California Skydiving

Elk Grove California Skydiving
Escondido California Skydiving
Fairfield California Skydiving
Fontana California Skydiving
Fremont California Skydiving
Fresno California Skydiving
Fullerton California Skydiving
Garden Grove California Skydiving
Glendale California Skydiving
Hayward California Skydiving
Huntington Beach California Skydiving
Inglewood California Skydiving
irvine California Skydiving
Lancaster California Skydiving
Long Beach California Skydiving
Los Angeles California Skydiving
Modesto California Skydiving
Moreno Valley California Skydiving
Norwalk California Skydiving
Qakland California Skydiving
Oceanside California Skydiving
Ontario California Skydiving
Orange California Skydiving
Oxnard California Skydiving
Palmdale California Skydiving
Pasadena California Skydiving
Pomona California Skydiving
Rancho Cucamonga California Skydiving
Richmond California Skydiving
Riverside California Skydiving
Roseville California Skydiving
Sacramento California Skydiving
Salinas California Skydiving

San Bernardino California Skydiving
San Buenaventura California Skydiving
San Diego California Skydiving
San Francisco California Skydiving

Independence Missouri Skydiving
Kansas City Missouri Skydiving
Springfield Missouri Skydiving

St. Louis Missouri Skydiving

i, -iTop of Page

Montana Skydiving Locations
Billings Montana Skydiving

¢./Top of Page

Nebraska Skydiving Locations

Lincoln Nebraska Skydiving
Omaha Nebraska Skydiving

Nevada Skydiving Locations

Henderson Nevada Skydiving

Las Vegas Nevada Skydiving

North Las Vegas Nevada Skydiving
Reno Nevada Skydiving

New Hampshire Skydiving Locations

Manchester New Hampshire Skydiving

New Jersey Skydiving Locations

Elizabeth New Jersey Skydiving
Jersey City New Jersey Skydiving
Newark New Jersey Skydiving
Paterson New Jersey Skydiving

New Mexico Skydiving Locations
Albugquerque New Mexico Skydiving

._Top of Page

New York Skydiving Locations

Buffalo New York Skydiving

New York City New York Skydiving
Rochester New York Skydiving
Syracuse New York Skydiving
Yonkers New York Skydiving

http://www.skydiving.com/ locations/united-states.html

E%ge 20f6
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San Jose California Skydiving
Santa Ana California Skydiving
Santa Clara California Skydiving
Santa Clarita California Skydiving
Santa Rosa California Skydiving
Simi Valley California Skydiving
Stockton Caiifornia Skydiving
Sunnyvale California Skydiving
Thousand Qaks California Skydiving
Torrance California Skydiving
Vallejo California Skydiving
Victorville California Skydiving
Visalia California Skydiving

West Covina California Skydiving

i..iTop of Page

& 4Top of Page

North Carolina Skydiving Locations

Cary North Carolina Skydiving

Charlotte North Carolina Skydiving
Durham North Carolina Skydiving
Fayetteville North Carolina Skydiving
Greensboro North Carolina Skydiving
High Point North Carolina Skydiving
Raleigh North Carolina Skydiving
Winston-Salem North Carolina Skydiving

i .jTop of Page

Canada Skydiving Locations
Montreal Quebec Skydiving

i {Top of Page

North Dakota Skydiving Locations

. Top of Page

St

Colorado Skydiving Locations

Arvada Colorado Skydiving

Aurora Colorado Skydiving

Colorado Springs Colorado Skydiving
Denver Colorado Skydiving

Fort Collins Colorado Skydiving
Lakewood Colorado Skydiving
Pueblo Colorado Skydiving

Thornton Colorado Skydiving
Westminster Colorado Skydiving

[{Top of Page

Connecticut Skydiving Locations

Bridgeport Connecticut Skydiving
Hartford Connecticut Skydiving
New Haven Connecticut Skydiving
Stamford Connecticut Skydiving
Waterbury Connecticut Skydiving

[ iTop of Page

Delaware Skydiving Locations

[_iTop of Page

District of Columbia Skydiving Locations
Washington D.C. Skydiving

i {Top of Page

Ohio Skydiving Locations

Akron Ohio Skydiving
Cincinnati Ohio Skydiving
Cleveland Ohio Skydiving
Columbus Ohio Skydiving
Dayton Ohio Skydiving
Toledo Ohio Skydiving

Oklahoma Skydiving Locations

Norman Okiahoma Skydiving
Okiahoma City Cklahoma Skydiving
Tulsa Oklahoma Skydiving

i, Top of Page

Oregon Skydiving Locations

Eugene Oregon Skydiving
Portland Oregon Skydiving
Salem Oregon Skydiving

i Top of Page

Pennsylvania Skydiving Locations

Allentown Pennsylvania Skydiving
Erie Pennsylvania Skydiving
Philadelphia Pennsylvania Skydiving
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania Skydiving

i JTop of Page

Florida Skydiving Locations

Puerto Rico Skydiving Locations

http://www.skydiving.com/locations/united-states.html

Page 40 of Egge 3 0f6
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Cape Coral Florida Skydiving
Clearwater Florida Skydiving
Coral Springs Florida Skydiving
Fort Lauderdale Florida Skydiving
Gainesville Florida Skydiving
Hialeah Florida Skydiving
Hollywood Florida Skydiving
Jacksonville Florida Skydiving
Miami Florida Skydiving

Miramar Florida Skydiving
Orlando Florida Skydiving

Paim Bay Florida Skydiving
Pembroke Pines Florida Skydiving
Pensacola Florida Skydiving
Pompano Beach Florida Skydiving
Port St. Lucie Florida Skydiving
St. Petersburg Florida Skydiving
Tallahassee Florida Skydiving
Tampa Florida Skydiving

i Top of Page

Georgia Skydiving Locations

Alpharetta Georgia Skydiving
Athens Georgia Skydiving
Atlanta Georgia Skydiving
Augusta Georgia Skydiving
Buckhead Georgia Skydiving
Columbus Georgia Skydiving
Decatur Georgia Skydiving
Kennesaw Georgia Skydiving
Marietta Georgia Skydiving
Peachtree City Georgia Skydiving
Roswell Georgia Skydiving
Sandy Springs Georgia Skydiving
Savannah Georgia Skydiving

Hawaii Skydiving Locations
Honolulu Hawaii Skydiving

. Top of Page

Idaho Skydiving Locations
Boise ldaho Skydiving

i ~{Top of Page

lllinois Skydiving Locations

Aurora lllinois Skydiving
Chicago lllinois Skydiving
Elgin IHlinois Skydiving
Joliet lilinois Skydiving
Naperville lllinois Skydiving
Peoria lllinois Skydiving
Rockford lilinois Skydiving
Springfield llinois Skydiving

i Top of Page

Arecibo Puerto Rico Skydiving
Bayamon Puerte Rico Skydiving
Caguas Puerto Rico Skydiving
Carolina Puerto Rico Skydiving
Guaynabo Puerto Rico Skydiving
Ponce Puerto Rico Skydiving
San Juan Puerto Rico Skydiving

L iTop of Page

Rhode Island Skydiving Locations

Providence Rhode Island Skydiving

i.aTop of Page

South Carolina Skydiving Locations

Charleston South Carolina Skydiving
Columbia South Carolina Skydiving

. {Top of Page

South Dakota Skydiving Locations

Sioux Falls South Dakota Skydiving

4. Top of Page

Tennessee Skydiving Locations

Chattancoga Tennessee Skydiving
Clarksville Tennessee Skydiving
Knoxville Tennessee Skydiving
Memphis Tennessee Skydiving
Nashville Tennessee Skydiving

1. Top of Page

Texas Skydiving Locations

Abilene Texas Skydiving
Amarillo Texas Skydiving
Arlington Texas Skydiving
Austin Texas Skydiving
Beaumont Texas Skydiving
Brownsville Texas Skydiving
Carroliton Texas Skydiving
Corpus Christi Texas Skydiving
Dallas Texas Skydiving
Denton Texas Skydiving

El Paso Texas Skydiving
Fort Worth Texas Skydiving
Garland Texas Skydiving
Grand Prairie Texas Skydiving
Houston Texas Skydiving
lrving Texas Skydiving
Killeen Texas Skydiving
Laredo Texas Skydiving
Lubbock Texas Skydiving
McAllen Texas Skydiving
McKinney Texas Skydiving

0 »e -
ST CERIRICATE? |

http://www.skydiving.com/locations/united-states.html

P
Page 41 of 4
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Indiana Skydiving Locations

Evansville Indiana Skydiving

Fort Wayne Indiana Skydiving
indianapolis Indiana Skydiving
South Bend Indiana Skydiving

{iTop of Page

lowa Skydiving Locations

Cedar Rapids lowa Skydiving
Des Moines lowa Skydiving

i..iTop of Page

Mesquite Texas Skydiving
Midland Texas Skydiving
Pasadena Texas Skydiving
Plano Texas Skydiving

San Antonio Texas Skydiving
Waco Texas Skydiving
Wichita Falls Texas Skydiving

i Top of Page

Utah Skydiving Locations

Provo Utah Skydiving

Salt Lake City Utah Skydiving
West Jordan Utah Skydiving
West Valley City Utah Skydiving

1..4Top of Page

Kansas Skydiving Locations

Kansas City Kansas Skydiving
Olathe Kansas Skydiving
Overland Park Kansas Skydiving
Topeka Kansas Skydiving
Wichita Kansas Skydiving

i JTop of Page

Kentucky Skydiving Locations

Bowling Green Kentucky Skydiving
Eddyville Kentucky Skydiving
Elizabethtown Kentucky Skydiving
Evansville Kentucky Skydiving
Glasgow Kentucky Skydiving
Hopkinsville Kentucky Skydiving
Lexington Kentucky Skydiving
Louisville Kentucky Skydiving
Murray Kentucky Skydiving
Owensboro Kentucky Skydiving
Paducah Kentucky Skydiving
Princeton Kentucky Skydiving
Russeliville Kentucky Skydiving

l..iTop of Page

Louisiana Skydiving Locations

Baton Rouge Louisiana Skydiving
Lafayette Louisiana Skydiving
New Orleans Louisiana Skydiving
Shreveport Louisiana Skydiving

|_iTop of Page

Maine Skydiving Locations

i, Top of Page

Vermont Skydiving Locations

i {Top of Page

Virginia Skydiving Locations

Alexandria Virginia Skydiving
Arlington Virginia Skydiving
Chesapeake Virginia Skydiving
Hampton Virginia Skydiving
Newport News Virginia Skydiving
Norfolk Virginia Skydiving
Portsmouth Virginia Skydiving
Richmond Virginia Skydiving
Virginia Beach Virginia Skydiving

..4Top of Page

Washington Skydiving Locations

Bellevue Washington Skydiving
Seattle Washington Skydiving
Spokane Washington Skydiving
Tacoma Washington Skydiving
Vancouver Washington Skydiving

West Virginia Skydiving Locations

{iTop of Page

Wisconsin Skydiving Locations

Green Bay Wisconsin Skydiving
Madison Wisconsin Skydiving
Milwaukee Wisconsin Skydiving
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Maryland Skydiving Locations i_iTop of Page

Baltimore Maryland Skydiving
Wyoming Skydiving Locations
i.-4Top of Page

Massachusetts Skydiving Locations t.{Top of Page

Boston Massachusetts Skydiving
Cambridge Massachusetts Skydiving
Lowell Massachusetts Skydiving
Springfield Massachuseits Skydiving
Worcester Massachusetts Skydiving

i Top of Page

Michigan Skydiving Locations

Ann Arbor Michigan Skydiving
Detroit Michigan Skydiving

Flint Michigan Skydiving

Grand Rapids Michigan Skydiving
Lansing Michigan Skydiving
Sterling Heights Michigan Skydiving
Warren Michigan Skydiving

|- iTop of Page

Experience the thrill of skydiving today!
Contact Skydiving.com at 1-800-493-JUMP NOW!
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Frequently Asked Questions
1. What is Tandem Skydiving?

Tandem Skydiving is the best method for making your first skydive. It takes a minimal
amount of instruction, and allows you to make your initial skydive(s) with an instructor
harnessed to you for the entire skydiving experience.

2. What is Accelerated Free Fall? S SR N

AFF is the quickest method of becoming a qualified skydiver and is also the easiest way to
learn with approximately 50 seconds of free fall on every jump guided by our expert
instructors. Most of OUR skydives are made from 15,000 ft, and AFF usually turns out to be
much cheaper in the long run, and much more fun than the outdated static line method.

3. What are the benefits of AFF over other training methods?

There are many benefits, but two of the main ones are the continuous exposure to free fall,
that means that you are in free fall for a long time giving you the time to practice your free
fali techniques. Another is our ability to teach you in free fall using hand signals to adjust

i3 v
your body position, thereby giving you a better result. eﬁ'e‘(ﬁlntntx

4. How will | know how | am doing on the course? EF,Q,Rf D'EWMLS!?

As well as your debriefs, we offer video of your jumps, these videos are used to show you
how well you are doing and are alsc combined for you to have and take with you as a record
of the whole trip. .

OFFLINE
5. How does free fall feel? ) , /
Free Fall is not the stomach churning feeling of a fun fair ride; because you are falling on a

cushion of air like a hovercraft it is a feeling of buoyancy similar to being in the wate, but
with a much greater thrill.

8 LEAVE A MESSAGE HERE

6. What if | do not open the parachute?

The opening of the parachute is a very simple affair where you take a toggle attached to a
pilot chute and throw it into the airflow; the parachute then opens in sequence. If you lost
altitude awareness we would guide you through hand signals telling you to open the
parachute and if you did not respond we would open it for you. You should also recognize
that our parachutes are fitted with a computerized automatic activation device, which would
open the parachute for you if all else failed.

7. After opening is it easy to find the landing zone and fly the parachute to land in the
target area?

This worries many people, but everyone finds this easy, after teaching you exactly what to
do we give you a mounted radio, and talk you down till you are confident and competent to
fly and land yourself. Our canopies fly at approximately 20 mph and are great fun to steer

across the sky.

http://www.skydiving.com/faq.html 2/17/2010
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8. Are the landings hard?

We now use the latest ram air canopies, which allow you to land like a fairies fluff! Even the
big guys can be afforded soft landings.

9. Is packing the parachute difficult?

Packing is a very simple procedure, we teach you to pack as the course progresses so that
you will be competent at all aspects of skydiving before we are finished with you. You are
not expected to pack parachutes on your initial skydives.

10. Will | be scared?

Everyone experiences some fear throughout the course. Some find the first jump the most
frightening, whereas others feel more relaxed about the first skydive, then feel it later in the
course. This is part of the adrenalin buzz of this course. One of the things you will achieve is
the ability to confront and control your fear, when you get past this stage you can really start
to relax and enjoy the sport.

Experience the Thrill today. Skydive!

Call 1-800-493-JUMP NOW!
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